
 

 

 

 
June 7, 2013 

       

 

RE: ADDENDUM # 2 to the Request for 

Proposals for Customized Assistance 

Services Program Monitoring 

PIN: 06913H081800 EPIN: 09612P0008 

  

 

Dear Prospective Proposer: 

 

The Human Resources Administration (“HRA”) appreciates your interest in the Request 

for Proposals (“RFP”) for Customized Assistance Services Program Monitoring issued on 

May 3, 2013. 

 

Please find attached Addendum #2 for the above-referenced RFP.  Addendum #2 

contains: 

 

 Revisions to the RFP:  Attached to this Addendum as Attachment A is 

revisions to the requirements of the RFP. 

 

 Answers to Questions, Submitted to HRA in Writing:  Attached to this 

Addendum as Attachment B are answers to questions submitted by 

interested potential proposers.  
 

 Sign-in Sheet of Pre-Proposal Conference Attendees: The sign-in sheet 

for the Pre-proposal Conference is included in this Addendum as 

Attachment C. 
 

Please acknowledge your receipt of Addendum #2 by listing it on the Acknowledgment 

of Addenda (Attachment C of the RFP package) and include it in your proposal 

submission. 

 

The deadline for submission of proposals is June 27, 2013.  

 

Proposers are reminded that they must hand delivers their proposals by June 27, 2013 at 

2:00 p.m. to: 
 
    NYC Human Resources Administration  

    Office of Contracts 

Request for Proposal (RFP) Unit 

    180 Water Street, 14th Floor 

    New York, New York 10038 
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 Customized Assistance Services Program Monitoring 

PIN: 06913H081800 EPIN: 09612P0008 

ADDENDUM #2 

Attachment A  

 

Please be advised that the subject Request for Proposals is revised as described below.  All new 

language is bolded and underlined.  Language that is crossed out is being deleted from the 

Request for Proposal. 
 

 

 

Page 8 
 

Section II: Scope of Services 

B. Agency Assumption Regarding Contractor Approach  

Other Assumptions 

 

 The proposer’s project director and staff would be available for regular review meetings. 
 

 The proposer would be capable of providing independent objective reviews for the entire 

continuum of services provided by the WeCARE, SACAP and CSM programs. The 

proposer may not be a vendor that currently performs a service being monitored, 

reviewed or evaluated under this RFP with the listed contractors (WeCARE, 

SACAP, and CSM). 
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New York City Human Resources Administration 

Customized Assistance Services Program Monitoring 

PIN: 06913H081800 EPIN: 09612P0008 

ADDENDUM #2 

Attachment B 

 

Questions and Answers 

Question 1. What are the specific duties of the MD and RN reviewers in the successful 

completion of the documentation/ assessments? 

Answer:  As per the RFP Section III: Scope of Services- Experience section, proposers are 

expected to employ a project director, physician, nurses, certified rehabilitation 

counselors, and master level social workers as each would provide expertise in reviewing 

medical and mental health assessments, wellness services, substance abuse assessments, 

federal disability services, vocational services, and case management.  The proposal 

should describe in detail how they intend to utilize various types of staff.  

Question 2. Does the staff (i.e. MD, RN, MSW, Certified Rehabilitation Counselor (CRC), PA) 

have to remain full time for the entire length (3 years) of the project?  

Answer: Relevant staff should be employed for the entire length of the contract. Proposals should 

describe the types, numbers, and hours of staff to be utilized. 

Question 3. Are the four types of reviews (Activity Reviews, Administrative Reviews, Customer 

Satisfaction Reviews, and Facilities Reviews) to be documented and completed on 

specific forms to successfully evaluate the (3) programs? 

Answer: Proposers are expected to develop, in conjunction with and with CAS approval, 

evaluation tools, forms, and reports. 

Question 4. When and how often are the review and report documents required to be 

completed? Will the documents be required to be completed on a fiscal or calendar 

year? 

Answer: Proposers should describe the types and frequency of reviews and reports suggested to 

meet the agency’s goals during each year of the contract. 

Question 5. Does the credentialed staff have to be residents of NY?  

Answer: NY residency is not necessary; refer to the RFP for licensing requirements.  

Question 6. Will completion of the documents (Activity Reviews, Administrative Reviews, and 

Facilities Reviews) require visitation to the various programs? If so, how many 

times per year will be required? Which staff members will be required to attend the 

visits? 
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Answer: Some reviews, including facility reviews, require site visits. Other reviews, depending on 

the proposer’s approach, may or may not involve site visits.  The proposed approach 

should suggest the frequency of visits and which staff members will be involved to best 

achieve the agency’s goals. 

Question 7. Will acquiring documentation, from the various programs, entail cooperation from 

the programs or will their documentation be available offline / online / or 

independent of the program personnel? 

Answer: Both 

Question 8. Page 5, section E, what are the options the City has to distribute payment? 

Answer:    If proposers propose an innovative payment structure, it may use the Attachments, but it 

is not limited to such attachments. The innovative payment structure must be included in 

a separate envelope.  Proposers intending to propose innovative payment structure must 

also submit a price proposal consistent with the requirements of the RFP, including the 

completion of Attachment B1-B2. 

Question 9. Section 3.02 Subcontracting  - Please give specific details about the limitations of 

subcontracting  any portion of the monitoring, reviewing, and evaluation of services 

to the successful completion of the agreement (e.g., is the $5K limited to per 

individual, per month, per subcontractor per year, per quarter, per entity, per 

performance of obligation(s), for what length of time?). 

Answer: Subcontracting is subject to HRA approval for the duration of the contract.  Proposed 

subcontractors may not be a vendor that currently performs a service being monitored, 

reviewed or evaluated under this RFP with the listed contractors (WeCARE, SACAP, and 

CSM) as stated in this Addendum #2 – Attachment A Revision of Other Assumptions 

section under Section III: Scope of Services-Agency Assumptions Regarding Contractor 

Approach. 

Question 10. Page 7   - What constitutes "relevant successful experience in the independent 

objective evaluation"? 

Answer: This is defined as experience in evaluating large scale programs that serve up to 50,000 

individuals per year and provide medical and mental health assessments, wellness 

services, substance abuse assessments, federal disability services, vocational services, 

and case management. 

Question 11. Is HRA currently contracted with a vendor to provide program monitoring/ 

evaluation services for the CAS program, if yes, who is the contracted vendor? 

Answer : Yes, New York County Health Services Review Organization (NYCHSRO) is currently 

providing provide program monitoring/ evaluation services for a portion of the CAS 

program. 
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Question 12. Can HRA please indicate the funding source for this contract? 

Answer: This contract may receive funds from federal, state and city sources. 

Question 13. Because this is not a cost-reimbursement contract (this contract is procuring CAS 

program monitoring/evaluation efforts not ‘direct-services’), does item B. in Section  

3.04 Cost allocating and duplication of Article III – Scope of Work and Budget 

apply to this contract? 

Answer : Yes.  The provision applies to the extent the final contract contains any cost-

reimbursement line items.   

Question 14. Does Section 6.02 Compensation of key employees and Board of Directors of Article 

VI – Personnel Practices apply to this contract given the annual contract value of 

less than $1,000,000? 

Answer: Yes.  

Question 15. Please indicate or confirm the vendors that are currently providing the services 

required for the three Customized Assistance Services (CAS) client population 

including: 

a) Wellness, Comprehensive Assessment, Rehabilitation and Employment 

(WeCARE)  

a. Fedcap  

b. FEGS Health and Human Services System 

b) Substance Abuse Centralized Assessment Program (SACAP) and Substance 

Abuse  

a. NADAP 

c) Comprehensive Services Model (CSM) 

a. NADAP 

b. VNSNY 

c. University Behavioral Associates 

Answer: Yes. 

Question 16. Please indicate within which of the 29 Job Centers throughout NYC each of the 

three CAS services are offered. 

Answer: The only services provided at Job Centers are substance abuse assessments provided at 

13 discrete HIV/AIDS Services Administration (HASA) sites.  All other services are 

provided at vendor locations or defined HRA location at 16th St for SACAP. 

Question 17. Please indicate whether individuals can receive services from each of the three types 

of service providers simultaneously?  For example, are all individuals who are 

assessed by the SACAP vendor also receiving services from either WeCARE or 

CSM, or, does each of the three programs maintain its own caseload that does not 

overlap with another program’s caseload? 
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Answer: It is possible that an individual could have received a substance abuse assessment from 

SACAP as well as receives ongoing services from both a WeCARE and CSM vendor.  

However, SACAP services are limited to an initial assessment and if indicated re-

assessment while WeCARE and CSM services are ongoing and caseloads may overlap 

Question 18. How many months is the average spell an individual receives services from 

WeCARE, from SACAP and from CSM? 

Answer: WeCARE services are individualized to client needs and specific service pathways.  

Duration may range from one medical assessment to several years while pending Federal 

disability benefits.   

 SACAP services are limited to an initial assessment and, if indicated, reassessments are 

completed every 3 months or as needed.  Duration depends on duration of client in 

substance use treatment. 

 Individuals remain in CSM programs until stable in recovery from substance use and/or 

self-sufficiency through employment or obtaining Federal disability benefits.  Average 

duration is approximately 8-12 months. 

Question 19. Do CAS vendors use their own case management systems in addition to NYC/state 

case management systems?  What NYC/state systems are in use by CAS service 

providers in addition to WMS? 

Answer: All vendors maintain their own electronic case management systems for the provision, 

documentation and tracking of service delivery.  All vendors also use HRA’s NYCWAY 

system to track service delivery and other actions taken on clients.  Vendors do not use 

WMS. 

Question 20. How does the MIS system(s) in place track service provision?  For example, can the 

MIS system(s) tabulate the circumstances after one year for a case moved into CAS 

in 2011? 

Answer: HRA’s NYCWAY system to track service delivery and other actions taken on clients and 

extracts can be used to track client movement in any given period of time.  All vendors 

maintain their own electronic case management systems for the provision, documentation 

and tracking of service delivery which can also produce reports. 

Question 21. In what format can data be extracted from the MIS system(s) (example: excel, text, 

PDF)? 

Answer: Data from HRA’s NYCWAY system can be imported to excel but successful proposer 

would also need to use and become proficient in NYCWAY for reviews.  Vendor 

systems produce PDF or similar type documents. 
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Question 22. Please describe the existing performance metrics used to evaluate each of the three 

types of CAS service providers. 

Answer: WeCARE performance metrics relate to the quality, comprehensiveness and internal 

consistency of the following: review of a completed biopyschosocial assessment and 

specialty assessments if appropriate; completion of re-assessments of functioning via the 

Clinical Review Team; Vocational Rehabilitation Services including a Diagnostic 

Vocational Evaluations, Individualized Plans for Employment, job readiness and work 

strengthening services, job development, placement and retention services;  wellness 

planning; the preparation and submission of Federal disability benefits applications; and 

the case management activities provided to support the above activities. 

 SACAP performance metrics relate to the quality, comprehensiveness and internal 

consistency of substance use assessments and reassessments and when appropriate, 

referrals for substance use treatment. 

 CSM performance metrics relate to the quality, comprehensiveness and internal 

consistency of substance use assessments and case management activates to support 

treatment retention, Vocational Rehabilitation Services including job readiness and work 

strengthening services, job development, and placement and retention services.  When 

appropriate, coordination with WeCARE vendors for wellness planning and the 

preparation and submission of Federal disability benefits applications.  

Question 23. What is the anticipated award date? 

Answer: The anticipated award date is March 27, 2014. 

Question 24. Do you know the total number of facilities that will be subject to facilities reviews?  

Will this include SACAP and CSM? 

Answer: There are approximately 15 facilities subject to facilities reviews and it will include 

SACAP and CSM. 
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New York City Human Resources Administration 

Customized Assistance Services Program Monitoring 

PIN: 06913H081800 EPIN: 09612P0008 

ADDENDUM #2 

Attachment C – Pre-Proposal Conference Sign-In Sheets 

 

 








